
CQC 100425-0001 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
Ms Liz Fradd 
i0 July 2002 

Our Ref: CH/102 

Dear Liz, 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9289 

Email: 

rosie.newbigging@chi.nhs.u 

k 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Monday 5 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 



CQC 100425-0002 

Encs. Evaluation Questionnaire 
Freepost Envelope 



CQC 100425-0003 



CQC 100425-0004 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
Dr Linda Patterson 
i0 July 2002 

Our Ref: CH/102 

Dear Linda, 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9289 

Email: 

rosie.newbigging@chi.nhs.u 

k 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Monday 5 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 



CQC 100425-0005 

Encs. Evaluation Questionnaire 
Freepost Envelope 



CQC 100425-0006 



CQC 100425-0007 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

Code A 
i 

Our Ref: CH/102 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9289 

Email: 

rosie.newbigging@chi.nhs.u 

k 

Dear i---Code ]~---i 
J 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Monday 5 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 



CQC 100425-0008 

Encs. Evaluation Questionnaire 
Freepost Envelope 



CQC 100425-0009 



CQC100425-0010 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

i C0deAi i 
! 

Our Ref: CH/102 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9289 

Email: 

rosie.newbigging@chi.nhs.u 

k 

! 

Dear i Code AI 
L ............... J 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Monday 5 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 



CQC100425-0011 

Encs. Evaluation Questionnaire 
Freepost Envelope 



CQC100425-0012 



CQC100425-0013 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

i 
il-O-- j~-f ~- ~2 UO~2 ................. - 

Our Ref: CH/102 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9289 

Email: 

rosie.newbigging@chi.nhs.u 

k 

] 

Dear Code A] 
J 

RE: EVALUATION OF GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
INVESTIGATION 

Following the evaluation exercise of CHI’s first six 

published investigation reports; the investigation team is 

currently evaluating the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Investigation published on 3 July 2002. 

A number of questionnaires for key people involved in the 

process have been developed for the investigation team, 

stakeholders, trust staff, the Regional Office/NAW and the 

Investigations    Programme Board.    The outcome of the 

questionnaires will form the basis for an evaluation 

meeting in the near future for the investigation team, 

which will in turn inform a paper for the Commission. 

If you could complete the questionnaire and return to me by 

Monday 5 August 2002 in the enclosed freepost envelope, I 

would be grateful. 

If you would like to discuss any of the issues raised in 

the questionnaire or the evaluation process as a whole, I 

would be very happy to do so. 

Kind regards, 

Rosie Newbigging 
Investigations Manager 



CQC100425-0014 

Encs. Evaluation Questionnaire 
Freepost Envelope 



CQC100425-0015 


